
Appointment: 
From: Baker, Simon

Room 4206 (room4206@cpuc.ca.gov); Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); ABesa@SempraUtilities.com 
(ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com);

To:

Redacted

Redacted Mel Johnson
(Mel.Johnson@sce.com); Paul.Kyllo@sce.com (Paul.Kyllo@sce.com); Ramaiya, 
Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Baker, Simon 
(simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: SW HVAC IOU Check-in on QM Data Request 
Location:! Redacted 

Start:
End:

Passcode: Redacted Room 4206
3/30/2011 3:30:00 PM 

3/30/2011 5:00:00 PM
When: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 3:30 PM-5:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where! Redacted ' Passcode: iRedacte Room 4206

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

Hi All,

I would like to request an ad-hoc meeting after the 3/30 HVAC Action Plan workshop to go over the IOU data 
request responses regarding QM. Sources tell me that SCE is now planning on postponing the planned launch 
date for non-res QM (and res QI). Separately, PG+E requested a meeting to touch base with me about their plans 
for QM. I would also like to hear about IOUs' plans to brief TURN / DRA et al. per my request.

Call-in: Redacted

Passcode: Redacted

Best,
Simon

SB GT&S 0482083
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